
 
 

 

 

 

 

August 19 2025 

ADDENDUM # 1 

 

 

Bid Number: 50-00148454               Bid Due Date: August 28, 2025             

 

      Two (2) Year Contract for the Supply of Structural Firefighting Boots on an As Needed Basis for the 
Jefferson Parish East Bank Consolidated Fire Department.                                                                                                                     

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWER: 

 

1. Question - Could you please mention the question deadline? 
 

Answer – August 22, 2025 
 

2. Question - Is there a current contract for this solicitation and if so, please provide details such as prices, current 
vendor and terms 
 

Answer - All Bid Tab for previous bids are available for public view on Central Bidding. 
 

3. Question - How many employees are served under this contract? 
 

Answer – Cannot provide this information 
 

4. Question - Kindly provide us total expenditures incurred for the current contract for past 3 years.  
 
Answer - Cannot provide this information 

 

5. Question - Do we need to have a local storefront in Jefferson Parish in order to bid on this? 
 

Answer – No 
 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

6. Question - We are doing business in Miami Dade. Can we participate to this bid? 
 

Answer – Yes 
 

7. Question - Are the quantities for annual usage or for the full term?  
 

Answer - Quantity are to be order as needed 
 

8. Question - Could you please mention shipping address?  
 

Answer - To be determined by the department once the bid awarded 
 

9. Question - Can pricing be adjusted on an annual basis from the first anniversary?  
 

Answer – Yes 
 

10. Question - Could you please reconfirm the both style numbers with images? 
 

Answer – Yes, see attached photo 

 

**DEADLINE FOR ALL QUESTIONS AND INQUIRIES IS AUGUST 22, 2025** 

***PLEASE REMEMBER TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM BY NUMBER ON YOUR BID SUBMISSION** 

 

Sincerely, 
 
       
_________________________ 
Ruby Tran, Purchasing Specialist II 
Jefferson Parish Purchasing Department 

 

 

This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents and 
specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents. Changes made 
by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date.          

 

 

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum 
on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above. Failure to list each addenda number on 
the bid form will result in bid rejection. 
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